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ALVARADO and 101 FWY UNDERPASS
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Pak, Ben <Ben.Pak@sen.ca.gov> Mon, Feb 29, 2016 at 3:40 PM
To: "brian.smith@dot.ca.gov" <brian.smith@dot.ca.gov>, Mark Ross <mark.ross@lacity.org>,
"juan.fregoso@lacity.org" <juan.fregoso@lacity.org>

Cc: "Thomasian, Baydsar" <Baydsar.Thomasian@sen.ca.gov>, "Mendoza, Eddie" <Eddie.Mendoza@sen.ca.gov>

Hi Brian and Mark,

Can | request a meeting at the location March 10t at 9:30AM?  North East Comer.

Since this is an issue area for all parties involved, | thought it may be a good idea to meet at the location. If you
think it's not a good idea, please reply to all so we can make other arrangements.

Ben Pak

Deputy

Office of Senate President pro Tempore
Senator Kevin de Ledn

24th Senate District — Los Angeles
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http://sd24.senate.ca.gov

Juan Fregoso <juan.fregoso@lacity.org> Mon, Feb 29, 2016 at 3:45 PM
To: "Pak, Ben" <Ben.Pak@sen.ca.gov>

Cc: "brian.smith@dot.ca.gov" <brian.smith@dot.ca.gov>, Mark Ross <mark.ross@lacity.org>, "Thomasian,
Baydsar" <Baydsar.Thomasian@sen.ca.gov>, "Mendoza, Eddie" <Eddie.Mendoza@sen.ca.gov>

Hi Ben,

March 10th is not a good day for me. | have an event that will take up most of my day and will not be able to get
away.

Is this meeting in regards to the Homeless?

[Quoted text hidden]

Juan Antonio Fregoso

Field Deputy - Echo Park, Historic Filipinotown, Rampart Village, and Westlake N.
Office of Councilmember Mitch O'Farrell, 13th District



% 1722 Sunset Blvd., Los Angeles, CA 90026
MITCH 213.598.5306 m / 213.207.3015 o | www.cd13.org
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Mark Ross <mark.ross@lacity.org> Mon, Feb 29, 2016 at 4:57 PM
To: "Pak, Ben" <Ben.Pak@sen.ca.gov>
Cc: "brian.smith@dot.ca.gov" <brian.smith@dot.ca.gov>, "juan.fregoso@Iacity.org" <juan.fregoso@lacity.org>,

"Thomasian, Baydsar" <Baydsar.Thomasian@sen.ca.gov>, "Mendoza, Eddie" <Eddie.Mendoza@sen.ca.gov>
Hi Ben,

I'm happy to meet at the location, but unfortunately, March 10th and 11th are not good for me either as | have to
be in court those mornings. | could do March 14, 15 or 16. | might suggest Tuesday as the best day to shoot
for as LAPD is tied up with homeless related events on Wednesdays (with CD13/PATH) and Thursdays (with
LAHSA/Dept. of Mental Health). If you want to try a Tuesday, I'm also available on March 22nd.

Thanks for organizing. Talk to you soon.
-Mark

On Mon, Feb 29, 2016 at 3:40 PM, Pak, Ben <Ben.Pak@sen.ca.gov> wrote:
[Quoted text hidden]

Mark J. Ross

Deputy City Attorey
Neighborhood Prosecutor Program
Office of the City Attorney

200 North Main Street, Room 500
Los Angeles, California 90012
(213) 978-7878 Phone

(213) 978-8037 Fax

*****************Confidentia”ty NOtICG Fkkdkkkkhkkhkkhkhhkhkkhkdkhkkkkdkhk

‘This electronic message transmission contains information

from the Office of the Los Angeles City Attomey, which may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client
privilege and/or the work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying,

distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original message and any attachments without
reading or saving in any manner.
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Smith, Brian E@DOT <brian.smith@dot.ca.gov> Tue, Mar 1, 2016 at 6:39 AM
To: "Pak, Ben" <Ben.Pak@sen.ca.gov>, Mark Ross <mark.ross@lacity.org>, "juan.fregoso@lacity.org"
<juan.fregoso@lacity.org>

Cc: "Thomasian, Baydsar" <Baydsar. Thomasian@sen.ca.gov>, "Mendoza, Eddie" <Eddie.Mendoza@sen.ca.gov>

Hello Ben,

Is this in regards to the homeless issues where the homeless are allowed to reside on city property then discard



their trash on state property? I've recently met with Baydsar and law enforcement about the homeless.

If this is regarding a different matter, please advise. If not, there is not a reason for me to meet as | am already
aware of the situation.

Thank you,

From: Pak, Ben [mailto:Ben.Pak@sen.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 3:41 PM

To: Smith, Brian E@DOT; Mark Ross; juan.fregoso@lacity.org
Cc: Thomasian, Baydsar; Mendoza, Eddie

Subject: ALVARADO and 101 FWY UNDERPASS

[Quoted text hidden]



